
1

Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Jennifer Rivera (Administration)
Subject: FW: Request to Table Request for Change in Conditions of Zoning, Record Number 

HZCU24-0022, 5820 McEver Road

Good aŌernoon, Jennifer. 
 
Could you please add this email to the file for Nabeel Group, 3820 McEver Road, which is scheduled for BOC on Tuesday, 
September 10th? 
 
Thank you, 
Beth 
 
Beth Garmon 
Director of Planning and Zoning 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(office) 770-531-6809 
(direct) 770-297-2626 
bgarmon@hallcounty.org 
 
All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may be 
submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.  
 

 
 
 

From: Chuck Ross <cross@powelledwards.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: Request to Table Request for Change in Conditions of Zoning, Record Number HZCU24-0022, 5820 McEver Road 
 

Ms. Garmon, 
 
Thank you for the return call. I represent Nabeel Group of Companies in the above matter pending before the Hall 
County Board of Commissioners. I have a conflict for the September 10, 2024, Board of Commissioners’ Meeting 
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that I cannot resolve. I am respectfully requesting that the Public Hearing be tabled to the October 10, 2024, 
Commission Meeting. Thank you for your kind consideration. 
 
Chuck Ross 
_____________________________________ 
W. Charles “Chuck” Ross, Partner 
Phone: (770) 962-0100 | Fax: (770) 963-3424 
Post OƯice Box 1390, Lawrenceville, GA 30046 
www.PowellEdwards.com 
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